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JAMESBURG PUBLIC SCHOOLS

BOARD OF EDUCATION
13 AUGUSTA STREET
JAMESBURG, NEW JERSEY 08831

October 5, 2012

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Jamesburg School District

County of Middlesex, New Jersey

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Jamesburg School District (District) for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2012, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management
of the Board of Education (Board). To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in
this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly
the financial position and results of operations of the various funds and account groups of the
District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District’s
financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections; introductory, financial,
statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District’s
organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the general-
purpose financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor’s report thereon. The statistical
section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-
year basis. The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the
provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1984 and amendments of 1996 and the U.S. Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit
Organizations, and New Jersey OMB’s Circular Letter 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, and are not a required part of the general-purpose
financial statements. Information related to this single audit, including the auditor’s report on the
internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws, regulations, findings and
recommendations, are included in the single audit section of this report.



1.) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: The Jamesburg District is an independent
reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the GASB as established by NCGA ST. No. 3. All funds
and account groups of the District are included in this report. The Jamesburg Board of Education and
all its schools constitute the District’s reporting entity. The District provides a full range of educational
services appropriate to grade levels K through 8. These include regular and vocational, as well as
special education for handicapped youngsters. The District completed the 2011-2012 fiscal year with
an enrollment of 637 students, which is 19 students below the previous year’s enroliment. The
following details the changes in the student enrollment of the District over the last five years,

AVERAGE DAILY ENROLLMENT

Fiscal Year Student Enrollment Percent Change
2011-2012 637 -2.90%
2010-2011 656 5.63%
2009-2010 621 0.16%
2008-2009 620 -1.43%
2007-2008 629 -1.10%
2006-2007 636 -4 47%

2.) ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: The Jamesburg area is experiencing a period of
decreasing real estate values. The decreasing number of businesses relocating to the area, result in an
decrease 1n employment opportunities and in commercial tax base and ratables.

3.) MAJOR INITIATIVES: The Jamesburg Board of Education has achieved state mandated
requirement for education and passed its periodical monitoring review.

Jamesburg High School age students attend Monroe Township High School. Jamesburg pays tuition
for these students in a formal sending-receiving relationship with Monroe Township School District.

Between the past school year and the upcoming school year, the Board has implemented a full
maintenance program to keep the school facilities in peek condition. In addition, they have increased

the security in the schools by installing a designed security system including cameras and hall monitors
at the GMB school.

4.) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the District 18 responsible for
establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the
District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are
compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but
not absclute assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes
that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation
of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgements by management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring that
an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and
regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic
evaluation by the District management.

As part of the District’s single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the
internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance
programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations.



5.) BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains
budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal
provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget as presented and/or approved by the voters of
the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special revenue
fund, and the debt service fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the capital improvements
accounted for in the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is
reflected in the financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system 1s used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line
item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either cancelled or are included as re-appropriations
of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are reported as
reservations of fund balance at June 30, 2012.

6.) ACCOUNTING SYSTEMS AND REPORTS: The District’s accounting records reflect
generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of funds and account

groups. These funds and account groups are explained in “Notes to the Financial Statements”, Note
1.

7.) FINANCIAL INFORMATION AT FISCAL YEAR-END: As demonstrated by the various
statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the District continues to meet
its responsibility for sound financial management. The following schedule presents a summary of the
general fund, special revenue fund and debt service fund revenues for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2012 and the amount and percentage of increases in relation to prior year revenues.

Increase
Percentage (Decrease) Increase
Revenue Amount of Total from 2011 (Decrease)
Local Sources $ 7,012,457 53.47% $ (1,944) 0.03%
State Sources 5,525,957 42.13% 247 586 4.69%
Federal Sources 577,010 4.40% 100,843 21.18%
TOTALS $ 13115424 100.00% 5 346,485 2.71%

The decrease in Local sources is attributed to an increase in the local tax levy of $3,330 offset by a
decrease in miscellaneous and other revenues of $5,274.

The increase in State sources is attributed to an increase in special revenue grants of $13,149 and
categorical and formula aids of $235,033 offset by a decrease in Debt Service Aid Type II of $596.

The increase in Federal sources is due to increased grant awards.



The following schedule preseats a summary of general fund, special revenue fund and debt
service fiind expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 and the percentage of
increases and decreases in relation to prior year amounts.

Increase Percent of
Percentage {Decrease) Increase
Expenditures Amount of Total from 2011 (Decrease)
Current Expense:
Instruction $ 3,647,841 27.88% b 177,232 5.11%
Undistributed

expenditures 8,309,383 63.52% 230,598 2.85%
TPAF Pension/

Social Security 655,989 5.01% 121,877 22.832%
Capital Outlay 0 0.00% (2,062) -100.00%
Special Schools 0 0.00% 0 0.00%
Debt Service:

Principal 320,000 2.45% 15,000 4.92%
Interest 148,878 1.14% (10,675) -6.70%
TOTALS $ 13,082,091 100.00% 3 531,970 4.24%

The mcrease in Current Expense - Instruction is attributed to a decrease in salaries of teachers of
$3,676 offset by increases in other salaries, purchased services and supplies of $182,908.

The increase in undistributed expenditures is attributed to an increase in employee benefits of $93,420
m purchased services and supplies of $11,364, and in tuition paid to other districts of $125,814.

The increase in TPAF Pension/Social Security is attributed to increased funding from the State.
The decrease in capital outlay is attributed to decreases in equipment of $2,062.

The increase in debt service is due to an increase in principal payments and a decrease in interest
payments on the bonds and capital leases.

(1



8.) DEBT ADMINISTRATION: At June 30, 2012, the District’s outstanding debt issues included
$3,515,000 of general obligation bonds. In October, 1994, the District issued general obligation bonds

-in the amount of $265.645. The proceeds of this bond issue were placed in the District’s capital -
prajects fund for use to provide funds for Capital improvements to the Grace M. Breckwedel roof. In
February 1996, the District issued general obligation bonds in the amount of $5,948,000. The
proceeds of this bond issue were used for an addition to the John F. Kennedy School. In September
2004, the District refinanced bonds totaling $4,875,000.

9.) CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state
statute as detailed in *Notes to the Financial Statements™, Note 2. The District has adopted a cash
management plan which requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss
under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Pratection Act (GUDPA). GUDPA was
enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units for a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking
institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in public
depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

10.) RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited
to general liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and théft insurance on
property and contents, and fidelity bonds.

11.) OTHER INFORMATION: Independent Audit - State statutes require and annual audit by
independent certified public accountants or registered municipal accountants, The accounting firm of
Cullari, Carrico, Soojian, Burke, LLC, was selected by the Board. In addition to meeting the
requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the
Single Audit Act of 1984 and amendments of 1996 and the related OMB Circular A-133 and state
Treasury Circular Letters 04-04 OMB. The auditor’s report on the general purpose financial statements
and combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this

report. The auditor’s reports related specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit
section of this report.

12.) ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the
Jamesburg School Board for their concem in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and
taxpayers of the school district and thereby contributing their full support to the development and
maintenance of our financial operation. The preparation of this report could not have been
accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of the financial and accounting staff.
Respectfully submitted,

J Y ' W

. Gail 8. Verona Richard J. Kilpatrick
Superintendent 7 Business Administrator
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CULLARI, CARRICO, SOOJIAN, BURKE, LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORS

Independent Auditor’s Report

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Jamesburg School District

County of Middlesex

Jamesburg, New Jersay 07950

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the govemnmental activities, the business-type
activities the agerepate discretely presented component units, each major fund and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Board of Education of the Jamesburg School District, in the County
of Middlesex, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Jamesburg Board of Education’s management. Our responsibility
1s to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the
Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation, We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, the aggregate
discretely presented component units, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of
the Jamesburg Board of Education, in the County of Middlesex, State of New Jersey, as of June 30,
2012, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, for the year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

1700 Route 23 North, Suile 300 « Wayne, NJ 07470 = Phone; (973) 406-3955 « Fax: (973) 406-3960 « www.ccsbcpa.com



In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
October 3, 2012, on our consideration of the JTamesburg Board of Education’s internal control
over financial reporting and our test of its compliance with certain provision of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance

~-and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over ~
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the
results of our audit.

The Management Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information on pages
12 through 18 and 50 through 65 are not a required part of the basic financial statements but
are supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted
principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and
presentation of the required supplementary information, However, we did not andit the
information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Jamesburg Board of Education’s basic financial statements. The
accompanying introductory section, and other supplementary information such as the
combining and individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and statistical
information are presented for purposes of additional and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements. The combining and individual fund financial statements and long-term
debt schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section and statistical tables
have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance
are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management
and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations, and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid respectively, and are not a required part of the
basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

¥

Raymo ﬁi,cm, PSA 0"”"" 0"““’5‘?“3%;{6

¢s 002259000
Certified Public Accountant, Public School Accountant

Wayne, New Jersey
October 3, 2012
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JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED IUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED

The Management Discussion and Analysis of Jamesburg Board of Education’s financial performance provides an overall
review of the School District’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. The intent of this discussion
and analysis is to look at the School District’s financial performance as a whole; readers should also review the basic
financial statements and notes to enhance their understanding of the School District’s financial performance.

Financial Highlights
Key financial highlights for fiscal year 2012 are as follows:

. In total, net assets increased $147,727. Net assets of governmental activities
increased $153,060, which represents a 11.57 percent increase from fiscal year 2011,
Net assets of the business-type activity decreased $5,333 or 4.91 percent from fiscal
year 2010.

. General revenues accounted for $12,608,272 in revenue or 92.5 percent of all revenues.
Program specific revenues, in the form of charges for services and sales, grant, and
contributions, accounted for £1,026,037 or 7.5 percent of total revenues of $13,634,309.

. Total assets of governmental activities decreased $490,911 primarily from a reduction
of cash and cash equivalents,

. The School District had $12,455,212 in expenses related to governmental activities,
General revenues (primarily income taxes, property taxes, and grants and
entitlements) of $12,608,272 were generally adequate to provide for these programs.

Using the Basic Financial Statements

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These statements are
organized so the reader can understand Jamesburg Board of Education as a financial whole, or as an entire operating
entity.

The statement of net assets and statement of activities provide information about the activities of the whole School
District, presenting both an aggregate view of the School District’s finances and longer-term view of those finances.
Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For governmental funds, these statements tell how services
were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. The fund financial statements also look at
the School District’s most significant funds with all other non-major funds presented in total in a single column. For the
Jamesburg Board of Education, the General Fund is the most significant fund.

Reporting the School District as a Whale

Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities

While this report contains the large numbers of funds used by the School District to provide programs and activities, the
view of the School District as a whole looks at all financial transactions and asks the question, “How did we do
financially during fiscal year 2011?” The statement of net assets and the statement of activities answer this question,
These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting similar to the accounting system
used by most private sector companies. This basis of accounting takes into account all of the current year’s revenues and
expenses regardless of when cash was received or paid.

These two statements report the School District’s net assets and changes in those assets. This change in net assets is
important because it identifies whether the financial position of the School District has improved or diminished for the
School District as a whole. The cause of this change may be the result of many factors, some financial, some not. Non-
financial factors include the School District’s property tax base, current property tax laws in New Jersey restricting
revenue growth, facility conditions, required educational programs, and other factors.

12



JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012
UNAUDITED

In the staternent of net assets and the statement of activities, the School District is divided into two distinct kinds of
activities:

Governmental Activities — Most of the School District’s programs and services are
reported here including instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant,
pupil transportation, and extracurricular activities.

Business-Type Activity — This service is provided on a charge for goods or services basis
to recover all of the expenses of the goods or services provided. The Food Service operation
and the Jamesburg Childcare programs are reported as a business activity.

Reporting the School District’s Most Significant Funds
Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial reports provide detailed information about the School District’s major funds. The School District uses
many funds to account for a multitude of financial transactions. However, these fund financial statements focus on the
School District’s most significant funds. The Schoo! District’s only major governmental fund is the General Fund.

Governmental Funds

Most of the School District’s activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how monies flow into and out
of those funds and the balances left at fiscal year end for spending in future periods. These funds are reported using an
accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily
be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the School District’s
general government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information helps determine
whether there are more or less financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance edncational programs.
The relationship, or differences, between governmental activities reported in the statement of net assets and the statement
of activities and the governmental funds is reconciled in the financial statements.

Enterprise Fund

The enterprise fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type activities; therefore, these statements are
essentially the same,

The School District as a Whole

The perspective of the statement of net assets is of the School District as a whole, Table | provides a summary of the
School District’s net assets for 2012 compared to 2011:

13



JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

UNAUDITED
........ o bl
Net Assets
Governmental Business-Type Activity
Activities Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012

Assets:
Current and Other Assets § 219,899 % 529,861 § 293,441 § 316,044 § 513,340 § 845,905
Capital Assets, Net 5,056,793 5,237,742 15,876 0 5,072,665 5,237,742
Total Assets 5,276,692 5,767,603 309,317 316,044 5,586,009 6,083,647
Liabilities:
Current and Other Liabilities 407,055 740,350 0 1,394 407,055 741,744
Long-Term Liabilities 3,416,349 3,727,025 0 0 3,416,349 3,727,025
Total Liabilities 3,823,404 4,467,375 t] 1,354 3,823,404 4,468,769
Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets

Net of Related Debt 1,310,444 1,190,717 0 0 1,310,444 1,190,717
Restricted 464,379 293,662 0 0 464,379 293,662
Unrestricted {Deficit) (321,535) (184,151) 309,317 314,650 (12,218) 130,499
Total Net Assets 5 1,453,288 8§ 1,300,228 § 309317 § 314,650 § 1,762,605 § 1,614,878

Total assets decreased $497,638. Equity in pooled cash and cash equivalents decreased $296,914. Receivables decreased
$35,033. Inventory decreased $618, fixed assets decreased $165,073.

Net assets of the School District’s povernmental activities increased $153,060. The net assets of the School District’s

business-type activity decreased $5,333.

Table 2 reflects the change in net assets for fiscal year 2012.

14



JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

UNAUDITED
Table 2
Change in Net Assets
Govermnmental Business-Type
Activities Activity Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011

Revenues:
General Revenues:
Property Taxes 3 6,952,743 § 6,989413 § 0% 0% 6992743 § 6,989,413
Grants and Entitlements 6,102,967 5,754,538 149,060 133,310 6,252,027 5,887,848
Interest 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 19,714 24,988 0 0 19,714 24 988
Enterprise Fund 0 0 369,825 338,761 369,825 338,761
Total Revenues 13,115,424 12,768,939 518,885 472,071 13,634,309 13,241,010
Transfers 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Revenues & Transfers 13,115,424 12,768,939 518,885 472,071 13,634,309 13,241,010
Program Expenses:
Instruction 3,647,841 3,470,609 0 0 3,647,841 3,470,609
Support Services:
Pupils and Instruct. Staff 5,013,431 4,854,614 0 0 5,013,431 4.854,614
Board of Education, Admin.

and Fiscal 2,887,494 2,611,300 0 0 2,887,464 2,611,300
Oper.& Maint. Of Plant 568,263 579,458 0 0 568,263 579,458
Pupil Transportation 515,508 569,725 0 0 515,508 569,725
Extracurricular Activities 0 0 0 0 0 0
Interest and Fiscal Charges 329,827 340,238 0 0 329,827 340,238
Loss on Disp. of Capital

Assets 0 0 o 0 0 0
Enterprise Fund 0 0 524,218 457,351 524,218 457,351
Total Expenses 12,962,364 12,425,944 524218 457,351 13,486,582 12,883,295
Increase in Net Assets  § 153,060 § 342995 § (5333) § 14,720 § 147,727 § 357,715
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JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED

Goveramental Activities

The statement of activities reflects the cost of program services and the charges for services and sales, grants, and
contributions offsetting those services. Table 3, for government activities, indicates the total cost of services and the
net cost of services. It identifies the cost of these services supported by tax revenues and unrestricted state
entitlements.

Table 3
Governmental Activities

Total Cost of Net Cost of
Services Services
2012 2011 2012 2011

Ingtruction § 3,647,841 § 3,470,609 § 3307401 § 3,078,797
Support Services:

Pupils and Instructional Staff 5,013,431 4,854,614 4,908,479 4,753,884
Board of Ed., Adminis., and Fiscal 2,887,494 2,611,300 2,826,434 2,545,134
Operation and Maintenance of Plant 568,263 579,458 568,263 579,458
Pupil Transportation 515,508 569,725 514,808 569,025
Extracurricular Activities 0 0 0 0
Interest and Fiscal Charges 329,827 340,238 329,827 340,238
Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets 0 0 0 0
Total Expenses F 12962364 § 12425944 $§ 12455212 § 11,866,536

The dependence upon tax revenues for governmental activities is apparent. Over 55 percent of instruction
activities are supported through taxes and other general revenues. For all governmental activities general
revenues support is 100 percent. The community, as a whole, is the primary support for Jamesburg Board
of Education students.

Business-Type Activity

The business-type activities of the School District are the food service operation and the Jamesburg Childcare
program. These programs had revenues and transfers of $518,885 and expenses of $524,218 for fiscal year
2012. Total revenues increased 546,814 and expenses increased $66,867 from the prior fiscal year.

The Board of Education continues to examine the enterprise fund in effort to be self-operating without
assistance from the General Fund. The business activities receive no support from tax revenues.

The School District’s Funds

The School District's governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Total governmental funds had revenues and other financing sources of $13,115,424 and
expenditures and other financing used of $12,962,364. The moderate positive change in fund balance
for the year reflects that the School District was able to meet current costs and that Federal and State
Aid and tax dollars supported the District.
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JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED
General Fund Budgeting Highlights

The School Districi’s budget is prepared according to New Jersey law and is based on accounting for certain transactions
on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements, and encumbrances. The most significant budgeted fund is the General Fund.

During the course of fiscal 2012, the School District amended its General Fund budget as needed. The budgeting systems
are designed to tightly control total budgets, but provide flexibility for individual line items.

For the General Fund, final budgeted revenues and other financing sources, in the amount of $12,164,002, were above
original budgeted revenues and other financing sources, in the amount of $11,991,777. Of this $172,225 difference, most
was due to changes in Federal Aid.

Expenditures and other financing uses were budgeted at $12,424,776 while actual expenditures were $12,106,061. The
major difference comes from reducing staff and expenses throughout the year.

General Fund revenues and other financing sources were more than expenditures and other financing uses by $62,064.
These revenues exceeded expenditures, the School Board feels the financial position of the School District is adequate
and there will be a need for additional tax dollars in the future if expenditures rise.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

At the end of fiscal year 2012, the School District had $5,072,669 invested in capital assets, $5,056,793 in governmental
activities and $15,876 in business type activities.

Table 4 reflects fiscal year 2012 balances compared to fiscal year 2011:

Table 4
Capital Assets at June 30
(Net of Depreciation)
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activity Total
2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011
Land b 0% 035 035 03 035 0
Land Improvements 0 0 0 0 0 0
Buildings and Bldg. Improvt 5,056,793 3,237,742 0 0 5,056,793 5,237,742
Furniture and Fixtures 0 0 0 0 0 0
Vehicles 0 0 0 0 ] 0
Equipment 0 0 15,876 0 15,876 0
Totals B 5056793 § 35237,742 § 15876 § 0 % 5072669 § 57237742
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JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012
UNAUDITED

The primary decrease in capital assets for governmental activities is a result of depreciation.
Debt

At June 30, 2012 the School District had $3,515,000 in outstanding bonds for projects that originated in 1993. The bonds
are being paid from General Fund transfers to the debt service fund. The debt is being repaid over a twenty-four year
period, with the last payment due in fiscal year 2021.

At June 30, 2012, the School District’s overall legal debt margin was $17,534,949.
Current Issues

Jamesburg Board of Education is holding its own in the state of a stagnant economy and uncertainty in State funding.
There is an issue that threatens the viability of the district, the sending/receiving relationship between the Jamesburg
Board of Education and Monroe Township Board of Education. This financial relationship has put a serious fiscal strain
on the taxpayers in Jamesburg. The Monroe high school debt service that is being charged for the new building, after
Jamesburg has been paying debt service on the former building (now the middle school) for thirty plus years, may risk
the Jamesburg Board of Education’s continuing operation.

There are not any assets to sell in order to compensate the Monroe Township Board of Education for the new high
school’s debt service. The New Jersey Department of Education’s pool of revenue is not increasing to make more state
aid available to the Jamesburg Board of Education and the tax levy cap does not approach the needed revenue level to
pay the Monroe Township Board of Education, what it feels is an appropriate charge for the cost of educating our high
school students.

The issue needs resolution in order to obtain an approvable fiscal year 2014 budget submission.

Contacting the School District’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors, and creditors with a general overview of
the School District’s finances and to reflect the School District’s accountability for the monies it receives. Questions

about this report or additional financial information needs should be directed to Richard Kilpatrick, School Business
Administrator, Jamesburg Board of Education, 13 Augusta Street, Jamesburg, New Jersey.
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DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION

Exhibit A-1

Statement of Net Assets
June 30,2012
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents b (304,634) 282,037 22,597}
Investments 0 0 0
Receivables, net 374,533 7,422 381,955
Inventory 0 3,982 3,982
Raestricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 0 0 0

Capital reserve account - cash 150,000 0 150,000
Capital assets, net (Note 5): 5,056,793 15,876 5,072,669

Total Assets b 5,276,692 309,317 5,586,009

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 54,475 0 54 475
Note Payable 0 0 0
Deposit payable 0 0 0
Payable to federal government 0 0 0
Payable to state government 1,119 ] 1,119
Deferred revenue 21,461 0 21,461
Noncurrent liabilities (Note 7):

Due within one year 330,000 0 330,000

Due beyond one year 3,416,349 0 3,416,349

Total liabilities 3,823,404 0 3,823,404

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 1,310,444 0 1,310,444
Restricted for:

Debt service 1,293 0 1,293

Capital projects 0 0 0

Permanent endowment - nonexpendable 0 0 0

Other purposes 463,086 0 463,086
Unrestricted {321,535) 309,317 (12,218)
Total net assets b 1,453,288 309,317 1,762,605

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



GOVERNMENT FUNDS



JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2012

Special Capital Debt

Exhibit B-1

Total

General Revenue Projects Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents % (363,209) 3 537,282 § 0 % 1,293 (304,634)
Investments 0 0 0 b 0
Receivables, net 288,398 85,037 0 0 374,533
Due from other funds 110,164 ¢ 0 0 110,164
Receivables from other gov. Q 0 0 0 0
Other - (tuition) 0 0 0 0 0
Interest receivable on investments 0 0 0 0 0
[nventory ] 0 0 0 0
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 150,000 0 0 0 150,000
Total assets $ 185551 % 143,219 § 0 35 1,293 330,063
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable 44,000 10,475 0 0 54,475
Note Payable ] ] o 0 0
Interfund payable 0 110,164 ) 0 110,164
Payable to federal government 0 0 0 0 0
Payable to state government 0 1,119 0 0 1,119
Deferred revenue 0 21,461 0 0 21,461
Total liabilities 44,000 143,219 0 0 187,219
Fund Balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances 128,975 0 0 0 128,975
Legally restricted - unexpended
additional spending proposal 0 a 0 0 0
Legally restricted - designated
for subsequent year's expenditures 58,295 0 0 0 58,296
Maintenance reserve 100,815 0 0 0 100,815
Capital reserve account 150,000 0 0 0 150,000
Excess surplus 0 0 0 0 0
Excess surplus - designated for
subsequent year's expenditures a ] 0 0 0
Other purposes 25,000 0 0 0 25,000
Ungeserved, reported in:
Genera fund (321,535) 0 0 0 (321,535)
Special revenue fund o ] 0 0 0
Debt service fund ] o 0 1,293 1,293
Capital projects fund 0 0 0 0 0
Permanent fitnd 0 0 0 0 0
Total Fund Balances 141,551 0 0 1,293 142,844
Total liabilities and fund balances § 185,551 § 143219 % 0 s 1,293
Amounts reported for governmental activities in this statement ol net pssets {A-1) are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore fire not reported
in the funds. The cost of the assets is $9,971,642 and the accumulated deprecintion is $4,914,849. (Note 5) 5,056,793
Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period and therefore
are not reporied as liabilities in the funds. (Note 7) (3,746,349)
Net assets of govemmental activities

The accomparying Motes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmenial Funds

Exhibit B-2

June 30, 2012
Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
REVENUES
Local sources:
Local tax levy $ 6,655,854 % 05 0 5§ 336,889 $ 6,992,743
Tuition charges 0 0 0 0 0
Interest earned on Capital Reserve Funds 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 19,714 0 0 0 19,714
Total - Local Sources 6,675,568 ] 0 336,889 7,012,457
State sources 5,299,016 98,452 0 128,489 5,525,957
Federal sources 168,310 408,700 0 0 577,010
Total revenues § 12142804 § 507,152 % 0 § 463378 $ 13,115,424
EXPENIITURES
Current:
Regular instruction 2,342 555 340,440 0 0 2,682,995
Special education instruction 636,054 ) 0 0 656,054
Other special instruction 0 0 o 0 0
Vocational education 0 0 ) 0 0
Other instruction 308,792 ] 0 0 308,792
Nonpublic school programs 0 o o 0 0
Adult/continning edueation programs 0 iy 0 0 ]
Support services:
Tuition 4,366,918 0 N} 0 4,366,918
Student & instruction related services 541,361 104,952 0] 0 646,513
School administrative services 321,679 )] ] 0 321,679
Other administrative services 481,230 0 0 0 491,230
Plant operations and maintenance 568,263 0 ¢ 0 568,263
Pupil transpertation 514,808 700 0 0 515,508
Employee benefits 1,994,201 61,060 0 0 2,035,261
Debt service:
Principal 0 ¢ ¢ 320,000 320,000
Interest and other charges 0 ) ¢ 148,878 148,878
Capital outlay 0 0 0 0
Total expenditures 12,106,061 507,152 0 468,878 13,082,091
Excess (Deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 36,833 ) 0 {3,500) 33,333
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Bond proceeds o .0 ] 0 0
Capital leases (non-budgeted) 0 ¢ 0 0 0
Transfer Contribution {0 Whole School Reform 0 0 0 0 0
Transier to Special Revenue Fund - ECPA 0 iy 0 0 0
Transfers in 0 0 0 0 0
Transfers out 0 1] 0 0 0
Total other finsncing sourees and uses 0 0 0 o 0
SPECIAL ITEM
Proceed from sale of land 0 0 { 0 0
Net change in fund balances 36,833 0 0 (3.500) 33,333
Fund balance - July 1 104,718 0] 0 4,793 109,511
Fund balance - June 30 5 141,551 § 0 3 0 5 1,293 3 142,844

The accompanying Motes to Financial Statements sre an integral part of this statement
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JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
in the Statement of Activities

“For the Year ended June 30,2012

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for gpovernmental activities in the statement
of activities (A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reporied in governmental funds as expenditures.
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets

is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation
expense. This is the amount by which capilal outlays exceeded
depreciation in the period.

Depreciation expense $
Capital outlays

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the
governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term
liabilities in the statement of net assets and is not reported
in the statement of activities.

Issuance of bonds and increase in other long-term liabilities net of
bond principal not reported in the Statement of Activities paid.

Change in net assets of governmental activities

$ 33,333
(180,949)
0
(180,949)
320,000
(19,324)
$ __ 153,060

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral pert of this statement
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS



ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts recejvable
Other receivables
Inventories

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents
Furniture, machinery & equipment
Less accumulated depreciation
Total noncurrent assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Depuosits payable
Compensated absences
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities:

Compensated absences
Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets net of
related debt
Restricted for:
Capital projects
Unrestricted
Total net assets

The accompanying Notes to Finoncial Statements are an integral part of this statement

JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Statement of Net Assets
Proprietary Funds

June 30,2012

Business-type Activities -

Enterprise Funds

Exhibit B-4

Food Jameshurg
Service Childcare Program Total
) 45,016 5 237,021 282,037
0 0 0
7,422 0 7.422
0 0 0
3,982 0 3,982
56,420 237,021 293,441
0 0 0
138,002 ¢ 138,002
(122,126) 0 (122,126)
15,876 0 15,876
5 72,296 $ 237,021 309,317
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 i 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
72,296 237,021 309,317
3 72,296 5 237,021 309,317
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Exhibit B-5
JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets
Proprietary Funds
June 30,2012

Business-type Activities -

Enterprise Funds
Food Jamesburg Taotal
Service Childcare Program Enterprise
Operating revenues:
Charges for services:
Daily sales - reimbursable programs 3 100,200 b3 0 3 100,200
Daily sales - non-reimbursable programs 0 0 0
Special functions 7,886 0 7,886
Community service aclivities 0 261,739 261,739
Transportation fees from other LEA's within
the state 0 0 1
Deductions from employee's salaries 0 0 ]
Miscelluneous 0 0 0
Total operating revenues 108,084 261,739 369,825
Operating expenses;
Cost of sales 52,740 0 02,740
Salaries 85,318 0 85,318
Employee benefits 26,660 0 26,660
Purchased property service 8,539 0 8,339
Other purchased professional services 0 ] ]
Cleaning, repair and maintensnce services 0 ] ]
Rentals 0 0 ]
Management Fee 9,615 0 9,615
Other purchased services:
Contracted services {between home and school) 0 0 ¢
Contracted services {other than between home
and school) 0 0 0
Contracted services (special education
students) - vendors 0 0 ¢
Contracted services (special education
students) - joint agreements 0 0] ¢
Insurance o ¢ 0
General supplies 15,509 285,001 300,510
Depreciation 836 0 836
Total Operating Expenses 239,217 283,001 524,218
Operating income (loss) (131,131) (23,262} (154,393)
Noenoperating revenues (expenses):
State sources:
State school lunch program 3,497 ¢ 3497
Federal sources:
Natjonal school lunch progrim 145,563 0 145,563
Special milk program o 0 0
Food distribution program 0 0 0
Interest and investment revenue 0 0 ¢
Misceilaneous expense 0 0 0
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 149,060 0 149,060
Income (loss) before contributions &
transfers 17,929 (23,262) (3,333)
Capital contributions 0 0 ¢
Transfers in (out) (25) 25 0
Change in net asgets 17,904 (23,237) {5,333}
Tolal net assets - beginning 54,392 260,258 314,650
Total net assets - ending b 72,296 $ 237,021 5 309,317

The accompanying Notes to Financinl Statements are an integrl part of this stntement
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Exhibit B-6
JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATICN
Statemnent of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2012
Governmental
Business-type Activities - Activities -
Enterprise Funds Internad
Food Jamesburg Total Service
Service  Childeare Program Enterprise Fund
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers 5 118,008 3% 261,739 § 379837 % 0
Payments to employees (B3,318) 0 (85,318) 0
Payments for employee benefils {26,660} 0 {26,660) 0
Payments to suppliers (127,179) (285,001) {412,180) 0
Net cash provided by (used for) operating (121,059 (23,262) (144,321) 0
activities
CASH FLOWS FROM NON CAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
State Sources 3,497 0 3,497 0
Federal Sources 145,563 0 145,563 0
Operating subsidies and transfers to other funds (25) 23 Q0 0
Net cash provided by {used for) non-capitat
financing activities 149,035 25 149,060 0
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Change in capital contributions 0 o 0 o
Purchases ol capital assets (16,712} 0 (16,712) o
Gain/Loss on sale of fixed assets {proceeds) 0 0 0 0
Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related (16,712) 0 (16,712) 0
fnancing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest and dividends 0 ] ] 0
Proceeds from safe/maturities of investments 0 0 0 0
Net cash provided by {used for) investing activities 0 i} 0 0
Net increase (decrense) in cash and cosh
equivalends 11,264 (23,237) (11,973 0
Balances - beginning of year 33,752 260,258 294,010 0
Balances - end of year 3 45016 % 237,021 5§ 282037 3% 0
Reconcilintion of operating incoime (loss) to net
cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) (131,131) (23,262) (154,393) 0
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to
net cash provided by (used for) operating activities
Depreciation and net amonization 836 0 836 0
(increase) decrense in accounts receivable, net 10,012 0 10,012 0
(Increase) decrease in inventories 618 0 618 0
(Increase) decrease in other current assels 0 0 0 0
Increase {decrease) in accounts payable (1,394) 0 {1,394) 0
Incrense (decrease) in accrued salaries benefits 0 0 0 0
Total adjustments 10,072 0 10,072 0
Net cash provided by {used for) operating activities ¥ (121,059 % {23,262y $ (144,321) § 0

The accampanying Nates to Financinl Statements are an intepral part of this statement
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Exhibit B-7
JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

Fiduciary Funds
- June 30,2012
Unemployment Private Purpose Agency
Compensation Trust  Scholarship Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents h 0 b 7814 % 203,174
Investments, at fair value:
U.S. government obligations 0 0 0
NJ municipal bonds 0 0 0
Total investments 0 0 0
Total assets 3 0 % 7814 % 203,174
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 0 0 0
Payable to district 0 0 0
Payable to student groups 0 0 17,748
Payroll deductions and withholdings 0 0 185,426
Total liabilities 0 0 5 203,174
NET ASSETS
Held in trust for unemployment
claims and other purposes 5 0
Reserved for scholarships 5 7,814

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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Exhibit B-8
JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

Fiduciary Funds
- June 30,2012
Usemployment Private Purpose
Compensation Trust Scholarship Fund
ADDITIONS

Contributions:
Plan member 3 o b 0
Other 0 0

Total contributions 0 0
Investment earnings:

Net increase {decrease) in fair

value of investments 0 0
Interest 0 9
Dividends 0 0

Less investment expense 0 0

Net investment earnings 0 g

Total additions 0 9

DEDUCTIONS

Quarterly contribution reports 0 0
Unemployment claims 0 0
Scholarships awarded 0 600
Refunds of contributions 0 ¢
Administrative expenses 0 37

Total deductions 0 637

Changes in net assets 0 (628)
Net assets - beginning of the year 0 8,442
Net assets - end of the year 3 0 $ 7.814

The secompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an integrat part of this statement
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Jamesburg Board of Education
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

' DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY

Jamesburg Board of Education (the “School District™) is organized under the laws of the
State of New Jersey. The School District operates under a locally-elected Board form of
government consisting of nine members elected at-large for staggered four year terms.
The School District provides educational services as authorized by state and federal
guidelines.

The School District was established in 1897. The School District serves an area of
approximately one square mile. It is located in Middlesex County and includes all of
Jamesburg Borough. The School District currently operates two instructional/support
buildings.

A. Reporting Entity

A reporting entity is composed of the primary government, component units, and
other organizations that are included to insure the financial statements are not
misleading. The primary povernment of the School District consists of all funds,
departments, boards, and agencies that are not legally separate from the School
District. For Jamesburg Board of Education, this includes general operations, food
service, and student related activities of the School District.

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the School District is
financially accountable. The School District is financially accountable for an
organization if the School District appoints a voting majority of the organization’s
governing board and (1) the School District is able to significantly influence the
programs or services performed or provided by the organization; or (2) the School
District is legally entitled to or can otherwise access the organization’s resources; the
School District is legally obligated or has otherwise assumed the responsibility to
finance the deficits of, or provide financial support to, the organization; or the
School District is obligated for the debt of the organization. Component units may
also include organizations that are fiscally dependent on the School District in that
the School District approves the budget, the issuance of debt, or the levying of taxes.
There are no component units of the Jamesburg Board of Education.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of Jamesburg Board of Education have been prepared in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles. Following are the more significant of the School District’s
accounting policies.
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.......A. Basis of Presentation .

The School District’s basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements,
including a statement of net assets and a statement of activities, and fund financial
statements which provide a more detailed level of financial information.

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements

The statement of net assets and the statement of activities display information
about the School District as a whole. These statements include the financial
activities of the primary government, except for fiduciary funds. The statements
distinguish between those activities of the School District that are governmental
in nature and those that are considered business-type activities.

The statement of net assets presents the financial condition of the government
and business-type activities of the School District at fiscal year end. The
statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and
program revenues for each program or function of the School District’s
governmental activities and business-type activity. Direct expenses are those
that are specifically associated with a service, program, or department and,
therefore, clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues include
charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered by the program
and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or
capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues which are not classified
as program revenues are presented as general revenues of the School District,
with certain limited exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with
program revenues identifies the extent to which each governmental function or
business segment is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the
School District.

2. Fund Financial Statements

During the fiscal year, the School District segregates transactions related to
certain School District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid
financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance. Fund financial
statements are designed to present financial information of the School District at
this more detailed level. The focus of governmental and enterprise fund
financial statements is on major funds. Each major fund is presented in a
separate column. Non-major funds are aggregated and presented in a single
column. Fiduciary funds are reported by type.

B. Fund Accounting
The School District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A

fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts.
There are three categories of funds; governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary.
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. Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions of the
School District are financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses,
and balances of current financial resources. Expendable assets are assigned to the
various governmental funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be
used. Current liabilities are assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The
difference between governmental fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance.
The General Fund is the School District’s only major governmental fund.

General Fund

The General Fund is used to account for all financial resources, except those required to
be accounted for in another fund. The General Fund balance is available to the School
District for any purpose provided it is expended or transferred according to the general
laws of New Jersey.

The other governmental funds of the School District account for grants and other
resources, debt service, and capital projects of the School District whose use are
restricted to a particular purpose.

Proprietary Fund

Proprietary fund reporting focuses on the determination of operating income, changes in
net assets, financial position, and cash flows. The following is the School District’s
proprietary fund:

Enterprise Fund

The enterprise fund may be used to account for any activity for which a fee is charged
to external users for goods or services.

Food Service

The Food Service enterprise fund accounts for the financial transactions related to the
food service operations of the School District.

Childcare

The Jamesburg Childcare program enterprise fund accounts for the financial
transactions related to the childcare program operations of the School District.
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e ..Fid-uciary Funds TR

Fiduciary fund reporting focuses on net assets and changes in net assets. The fiduciary
fund category is split into two classifications: non-expendable trust funds and agency
funds. Trust funds are used to account for assets held by the School District under a
trust agreement for scholarships and are not available to support the School District’s
own programs. The School District’s only trust fund is a scholarship trust which
accounts for a program that provides assistance to needy students. Agency funds are
custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve measurement of results of
operations. The School District’s agency fund accounts for various student-managed
activities and salary related funds (tax withholdings).

Measurement Focus
Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are prepared used a flow of economic
resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with the
operation of the School District are included on the statement of net assets.

Fund Financial Statements

All governmental funds are accounted for used a flow of current financial resources
measurement focus. With the measurement focus, only current assets and current
liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances reflects the sources (i.e., revenues and
other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of
current financial resources. This approach differs from the manner in which the
governmental activities of the government-wide financial statements are prepared.
Governmental fund financial statements, therefore, include a reconciliation with brief
explanations to better identify the relationship between the government-wide
statements and the fund financial statements for governmental funds.

Like the government-wide financial statements, the enterprise fund is accounted for
using a flow of economic resources measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities
associated with the operation of this fund are included on the statement of net assets.
The statement of changes in revenues, ex penses, and changes in net assets presents
increases (e.g., revenues) and decreases (e.g.. expenses) in total net assets. The
statement of cash flows reflects how the School District finances and meets the cash
flow need of its enterprise fund.

The private purpose trust fund is accounted for using a flow of economic resources
measurement focus.
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Basis of accounting determines when transactions are recorded in the financial
records and reported on the financial statements. Government-wide financial
statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Governmental funds
use the modified accrual basis of accounting; the enterprise fund and fiduciary funds
use the accrual basis of accounting. Differences in the accrual and modified accrual
bases of accounting arise in the recognition of revenue, the recording of deferred
revenue, and in the presentation of expenses versus expenditures.

1.

Revenues — Exchange and Non-exchange Transactions

Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and
receives essentially equal value, is recorded on the accrual basis when the
exchange takes place. On the modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in
the fiscal year in which the resources are measurable and become available.
Available means the resources will be collected within the current fiscal year
or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafier to be used to pay
liabilities of the current fiscal year. For the School District, available means
expected to be received within sixty days of fiscal year end.

Non-exchange transactions, in which the School District receives value
without directly giving equal value in return, include property taxes, income
taxes, grants, entitlements, and donations. On the accrual basis, revenue from
property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied.
Revenue from income taxes is recognized in the period in which the income
is earned. Revenue from grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized in
the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.
Eligibility requirements include timing requirements, which specify the year
when the resources are required to be used or the fiscal year when use is first
permitted; matching requirements, in which the School District must provide
local resources to be used for a specified purpose; and expenditure
requirements, in which the resources are provided to the School District on a
reimbursement basis. On the modified accrual basis, revenue from non-
exchange transactions must also be available before it can be recognized.

Under the modified accrual basis, the following revenue sources are
considered both measurable and available at fiscal year end: property taxes
available as an advance, income taxes, grants, interest, tuition, and student
fees.

Deferred Revenues

Deferred revenues arise when assets are recognized before revenue
recognition criteria has been satisfied.
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""Property taxes for Which there is an enforceable 1€gal claim as of June 30,
2011, but which were levied to finance fiscal year 2012 operations, are
recorded as deferred revenue. Grants and entitlements received before the
eligibility requirements are met are aiso recorded as deferred revenue.

On governmental fund financial statements, receivables that will not be
collected within the available pericd are reported as deferred revenue.

3. Expenses/Expenditures

On the accrual basis of accounting, expenses are recognized at the time they
are incurred.

The measurement focus of governmental fund accounting is on decreases in
net financial resources (expenditures) rather than expenses. Expenditures are
generally recognized in the accounting period in which the related fund
liability is incurred, if measurable. Allocations of cost, such as depreciation
and amortization, are not recognized in governmental funds,

Budgetary Process

All funds, except agency funds, are legally required to be budgeted and
appropriated. The major documents prepared are the tax budget, the certificate of
estimated resources, and the appropriations resolution, all of which are prepared on
the budpetary basis of accounting. The tax budget demonstrates a need for existing
or increased tax rates. The certificate of estimated resources establishes a limit on
the amount the Board of Education may appropriate. The appropriations resolution
is the Board’s authorization to spend resources and sets annual limits on
expenditures plus encumbrances at the level of control selected by the Board. The
legal level of control has been established by the Board at the object level within
each fund and function. Any budgetary modifications at this level may only be
made by resolution of the Board of Education.

The certificate of estimated resources may be amended during the year if projected
increases or decreases in revenue are identified by the Treasurer. The amounts
reported as the original budgeted amounts on the budgetary statements reflect the
amounts on the certificate of estimated resources when the original appropriations
were adopted. The amounts reported as the final budgeted amounts on the budgetary
statements reflect the amounts on the final amended certificate of estimated
resources issued during the fiscal year 2011.

The appropriation resolution is subject to amendment throughout the year with the
restriction that appropriations cannot exceed estimated resources. The amounts
reported as the original budgeted amounts reflect the first appropriation resolution
for that fund that covered the entire fiscal year, including amounts automatically
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- carried forward from prior fiscal years. The amounts reported as the final budgeted -

amounts represent the final appropriation amounts passed by the Board during the
fiscal year.

Prepaid Items

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30,
2011, are recorded as prepaid items using the consumption method. Current assets
for the prepaid amount are recorded at the time of purchase and an
expenditure/expense is reported in the year which services are consumed.

Restricted Assets

Assets are reported as restricted when limitations on their use change the nature or
normal understanding of the availability of the asset. Such constraints are either
imposed by creditors, contributors, grantors, laws or other governments, or imposed,
or imposed by enabling legislation. Restricted assets in the General Fund include
amounts required by State statute to be set aside to create a reserve for budget
stabilization as well as unexpected revenues restricted for the purchase of school
buses.

Inventory

On government-wide financial statements and in the enterprise fund, inventory is
presented at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined on a first-in, first-out
basis and is expensed when used. Inventory consists of donated and purchased food.

Capital Assets

General capital assets are those assets not specifically related to activities reported in
the enterprise fund. These assets generally result from expenditures in the
governmental funds. These assets are reported in the governmental activities column
on the government-wide statement of net assets but are not reported on the fund
financial statements. Capital assets used by the enterprise fund are reported in both
the business-type activities column on the government-wide statement of net assets
and in the fund.

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for
additions and reductions during the year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their
fair market value on the date donated. The School District maintains a capitalization
threshold of two thousand dollars. Improvements, equipment and other large
purchases are capitalized. Interest incurred during the construction of capital assets
by the enterprise fund is also capitalized.
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--All capital assets, except land, are depreciated: Improvements-are depreciated over
the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Depreciation is computed
using the straight-line method over the following useful lives:

Description Estimated Lives
Land Improvements 15 — 50 years
Buildings and Building Improve. 15 — 50 years
Furniture and Fixtures 5 — 20 years
Vehicles 5—15 years
Equipment 5 —20 years

Imter-fund Assets/Liabilities

On fund financial statements, receivables and payables resulting from short-term
inter-fund loans are classified as “Inter-fund Receivables/Payables”. Inter-fund
balances within governmental activities and within business-type activities are
eliminated on the government-wide statement of net assets.

Compensated Absences

Vacation benefits are accrued as a liability as the benefits are earned if the
employees’right to receive compensation are attributable to services already rendered
and it is probable the School District will compensate the employees for the benefits
through paid time off or some other means. The School District records a liability for
accumulated unused vacation time when earned for all employees with more than ten
years of service.

Sick leave benefits are accrued as a liability using the vesting method. The liability
includes the employees who are currently eligible to receive termination benefits and
those the School Disirict has identified as probable of receiving payment in the
future. The amount is based on accumulated sick leave and employees’ wage rates at
fiscal year end, taking into consideration any limits specified in the School District’s
termination policy. The School District records a liability for accumulated unused
sick leave for all employees after ten years of service.

The entire compensated absence liability is reported on the government-wide
financial statements. On governmental fund financial statements, compensated
absences are recognized as liabilities and expenditures to the extent payments come
due each period upon the occurrence of employee resignations and retirements.
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. These amounts are recorded in the account “Matured Compensated Absences
Payable™ in the fund from which the employees who have accumulated unpaid leave
are paid. For the enterprise fund, the entire amount of compensated absences is
reporied as a fund liability.

Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations

All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported on the
government-wide financial statements. All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-
term obligations payable from the enterprise fund are reported on the enterprise fund
financial statements. In general, governmental fund payabies and accrued liabilities
that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner and in full from current financial
resources, are reported as obligations of the funds. However, contractually required
pension contributions and compensated absences that are paid from governmental
funds are reported as liabilities on the fund financial statements only to the extent
that they are due for payment during the current year. Bonds are recognized as a
liability on the fund financial statements when due.

Net Assets

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. Net assets invested
in capital assets, net of related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of any borrowing used for the
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Net assets are reported as
restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the enabling
legislation adopted by the School District of through external restrictions imposed
by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments. The School
District’s policy is to first apply restricted resources when an expense is incurred for
purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available.

Fund Balance Reserves

The School District reserves those portions of fund balance which are legally
segregated for a specific future use or which do not represent available expendable
resources and, therefore, are not available for appropriation or expenditure.
Unreserved fund balance indicates that portion which is available for appropriation
in future periods.

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary
activity of the enterprise fund. For the School District, these revenues are sales for
food service and fees for the childcare program. Operating expenses are the
necessary costs incurred to provide the services, which are the primary activity of
the enterprise fund.

37



Jamesburg Board of Education
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2012

- Capital Contributions . ..

Contributions of capital on enterprise fund financial statements arise from outside
contributions of capital assets, contributions from other funds, or from grants or
outside contributions or resources restricted to capital acquisition and construction.

Inter-fund Transactions

Transfers between governmental and business-type activities on the government-
wide statements are reported in the same manner as general revenues.

Exchange transactions between funds are reported as revenues in the seller funds and
as expenditures/expenses in the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods from one
fund to another without a requirement for repayment are reported as inter-fund
transfers. Inter-fund transfers are reported as other financing sources/uses in
governmental fund and after non-operating revenues/expenses in the enterprise fund.
Repayments from funds responsible for particular expenditures/expenses to the
funds that initially paid for them not presented on the financial statements.

Extraordihary and Special Items

Extraordinary itemns are transactions or events that are both unusual in nature and
infrequent in occurrence. Special items are transactions or events that are within the
control of management and are either unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence.
Neither of these types of transactions occurred during the fiscal year.

Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that

affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes.
Actual results may differ from those estimates.
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NOTE 3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents includes petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and short term
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Investments are stated at cost, which approximate market. The Board classifies certificates of
deposit which have original maturity dates of more than three months or less than twelve months
from the date of purchase, as investments.

DEPOSITS

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public depositories

located in New Jersey which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, the Federal
Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the United States that insures
deposits made in public depositories. School districts are also permitted to deposit public funds in
the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund.

New Jersey statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds
that exceed depository insurance limits as follows:

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance of collected
public funds on deposit.

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the
capital funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value of at
least equal to 100% of the amount exceeding 75%.

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Resérve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve

Bank of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York, or a banking institution that is a
member of the Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000.
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INVESTMENTS

New Jersey statutes permit the Board to purchase the following types of securities:

a Bonds or other obligations of the United States or obligations guaranteed by
the United States.

b. Bonds of any Federal Intermediate Credit Bank, Federal Home Loan Bank,
Federal National Mortgage or of any United States Bank for Cooperatives,
which have a maturity date not greater than twelve months from the date of
purchase.

C. Bonds or other obligations of the school district,

As of June 30, 2012, cash and cash equivalents and investments of the District consisted of the
following;:

Cash and Cash Capital
Equivalents Investments Reserve Acct. Total
Checking accounts $ 188,391 §% 0 8 150,000 $§ 338391
Passbook Savings 0 0 0 0
$ 188,391 § 0 % 150,000 § 338,391

Duning the penod ended June 30, 2012 the District did not hold any investments other than
Certificates of Deposit. The carrying amount of the Board's cash and cash equivalents and
investments at June 30, 2012 was $338,391 and the bank balance was $952,417. Of the bank
balance $651,399 was covered by federal depository insurance and $301,018 was covered by a
collateral pool maintained by the banks as required by New Jersey statutes.

NOTE 4. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

Capital reserve accounts may be established by New Jersey School districts for the accumulation of
funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. A capital reserve account is
maintained in the general fund and its activity is included in the general fund annual budget.
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Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital outlay expenditures and transfers
of such funds for other uscs are prohibited pursuant to N.J.S. A, 18A:22-8.2. Funds withdrawn from
the account must be included in the annual budget certified for taxes as a revenue labeled withdrawal
from capital reserve account.

Increases in the account from sources other than investment income cannot exceed the amount
appropriated in the annual budget certified for taxes as an increase in the capital reserve account.

NOTE 5. FIXED ASSETS

The following schedule is a summarization of the changes in general fixed assets by source for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2012,

Balance Expenditure from Less: Balance
as of General Special Capital  Accumulated asof
June 30, 2011 Fund Revenue Projects  Depreciation  June 30, 2012

Sites h 46,300 § 0 8 0 % 0% 46,300 $

Site Improvements 0 0 0 0 0

Building

Improvements 8,986,519 0 0 0 3,957,332 5,029,187
Machinery and

Equipment 938,823 0 0 0 911,217 27,606
Total $ 9971642 § 0 35 035 0% 4914849 § 5,056,793

The following is a summary of proprietary fund type fixed assets at June 30, 2012.

Machinery and Equipment $ 138,002
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (122,126)
Net Fixed Assets 5 15,876

NOTE 6 OPERATING LEASES

As of June 30, 2012, the District does not have any operating leases for equipment.
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NOTE 7. GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT

June 30, 2012

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012 the following changes occurred in liabilities
reported in the general long-term debt account group:

Balance Balance
7/1/11 Issued Retired 6/30/12
Compensated
absences payable $ 212,025 § 19324 § 0 3 231,349
Bonds payable 3,835,000 0 320,000 3,515,000
Capital leases payable 0 0 0 0
Totals $ 4047025 § 19,324 % 320,000 § 3,746,349

A BONDS PAYABIE

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the municipality
through referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory

period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the Board are general obligation bonds.

The Borough of Jamesburg School District authorized the issuance of $265,645 of school
bonds in order to receive a Safe School Loan and a Local Share Small Project Loan from
the New Jersey Economic Development Authority through the school loan program.
These loans, which were authorized for a new roof at Grace M. Breckwedel school, were
approved August 1993 and the project is complete. Financing of the NJEDA loan is
considered by the state Department of Education to be bonds payable. The Board also
approved on May 15, 1995 the issuance of $5,948,000 of school bonds in order to make
renovations to the John F. Kennedy School. In September 2004, the Board refinanced

bonds for $4,875,000.

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows:

Year Ending
June 30, Principal Interest Total
2013 330,000 137,677 467,677
2014 345,000 126,127 471,127
2015 355,000 113,880 468,880
2016 375,000 100,745 475745
2017 385,000 86,495 471,495
Thereafter 1,725,000 185,040 1,910,040
Totals $ 3515000 $§ 749964 § 4,264,964
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...B. BONDS AUTHORIZED BUT NOTISSUED ... .

As of June 30, 2012 the Borough of Jamesburg Board of Education had no bonds or notes authorized
but not issued.

C.CAPITAL LEASES PAYABIE

On October 1, 1987, the Board of Education entered into an agreement entitled "Lease Purchase
Agreement Between Fiscal Funding of New Jersey XX, Inc. a New Jersey corporation, and the Board
of Education of the Borough of Jamesburg in the County of Middlesex, New Jersey with respect to the
demolition of an old and obsolete building in the School District and the construction of an addition to the
Grace M. Breckwedel School in the School District and the purchase of assorted school furniture and
equipment”. This agreement, which is effective until 2000, unless terminated sooner by the Board of
Education pursuant to the provisions of the agreement, requires annual lease rental payments to the
designated trustee equal to the debt service requirements. Subsequent to the execution of the lease
agreement, and pursuant to the provisions contained therein, Certificates of Participation were issued in
the amount of $955,000 to finance the costs of the project authorized. The Certificates of Participation
are dated October 15, 1987, and mature, subject to the prior redemption, on September 15th in each of
the years and in the respective principal amounts set forth in the following table and bear interest of the
rates indicated, payable on March 15, 1999 and semi-annually thereafter, until the Board's obligation
with respect to the payment of the principal of the Certificates shall be discharged.

2013 B 0
2014 0
2015 0
2016 0
2017 0
Total minimum lease payments 0
Less: amount representing interest 0
Present value of net minimum lease payments 5 0

NOTE 8. PENSION PLANS

DESCRIPTION OF SYSTEMS

Substantially all of the Board's emplayees participate in one of the following contributory defined benefit
public employee retirement systerns which have been established by State statue: The Teacher's Pension
and Annuity Fund (TPAF) or the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS). These systems are
sponsored and administered by the State of New Jersey. The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund
retirement system is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employee plan with a special funding situation

as under current statue, ail employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on behalf of the
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NOTE 8. PENSION PLANS (Continued) .. ... ... .

Board and the system's other related non-contributing employers. The Public Employees Retirement
System is considered a cost sharing multiple-employer plan.

TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was established in January, 1955 under the provisions of
N.J.5.A. 18A:66 to provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full

time public school employees in the state. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting
occurs after 10 years of service for pension benefits and 25 years for health care coverage. Members
are eligible for retirement at ape 60 with an annual benefit generzlly determined to be 1/60th of the
average annual compensation for the highest three fiscal years' compensation for each year of
membership during years of creditable service. Early retirement is available to those under age 60 with
25 or more years of credited service. Anyone who retires early and is under age 55 receives retirement
benefits as calculated in the above mentioned formula but at a reduced rate {(one quarter of one percent
for each month the member lacks of attaining age 55).

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEMS

The Public Employees’ Retirement System was established in January, 1955 under the provisions

of N.1.S.A. 43:15A to provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full

tine employees of the State or any country, municipality, school district or public agency provided the
employee is not a member of another State-administered retirement system. Membership is

mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 8 to 10 years of service and 25 years for

health care coverage. Members are eligible for retirement at age 60 with an annual benefit generally
determined to be 1/60th of the average annual compensation for the highest three fiscal years'
compensation for each year of membership during years of creditable service. Early retirement is
available to those under age 60 with 25 or more years of credited service. Anyone who retires early

and is under age 55 receives retirement benefits as calculated in the above mentioned formula but ata
reduced rate (one quarter of one percent for each month the member lacks of attaining age 55).

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly
available financial reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information for
TPAF and PERS. The financial reports may be obtained by writing to the State of New Jersey, Department
of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, P.O. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0295.

SIGNIFICANT LEGISLATION

During the year ended June 30, 1997, legislation was enacted authorizing the New Jersey Economic
Development Authority (the "Authority") to issue bonds, notes or other obligations for the purpose of ,
financing, in full and in part, the State of New Jersey's portion of the unfunded accrued liability under the
State of New Jersey retirement systems. On June 30, 1997, the Authority issued bonds pursuant to this
legislation and $1,547,688,633 and $241,106,642 the proceeds of the bonds were deposited into the
investment accounts of TPAF and PERS, respectively.
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.. SIGNIFICANT LEGISLATION(continued)

As aresult of additional legislation enacted during the year ended June 30, 1997 (Chapter 115, P.L. 1997),
the asset valuation method was changed from market related value to full market for the valuation reports
dated March 31, 1996. This legislation also contains a provision to reduce the employee contribution rates
under TPAF and PERS by 1/2 of 1 percent to 4.5 percent for calendar years 1998 and 1999, and to allow for
a similar reduction in the employee's rate afier calendar year 1999, providing excess valuation assets are
available. The legislation also provides for a reduction in the normal contributions of the State to the
systems from excess assets for fiscal year's 1997 and 1998, and local employers for fiscal year 1998, and,
thereafter, authorizes the State Treasurer to reduce the normal contributions to State and local employers

to the systems, to the extent possible from up to 100% of excess assets through year 2002, and on a
declining maximum percentage of excess thereafter.

FUNDING POLICY

The contribution policy is set by New Jersey State Statutes and contributions are required by active
members are contributing employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by
State of New Jersey legislation. TPAF and PERS provide for employee contributions of 5% of
employees' annual compensation, as defined. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially
determined rate in both TPAF and PERS. The actuarially determined contribution includes funding for
cost-of-living adjustment, noncontributory death benefits and post-retirement medical premiums.
Under current statute the Board is a non-contributing employer of the TPAF.

Legislation enacted during 1993 provides early retirement incentives for certain members of TPAF
and PERS who met certain age and service requirements and who applied for retirement between
certain dates in the 1994 fiscal year. The early retirement incentives included: (a) an additional
five years of service credit for employees at least age 50 with 2 minimum of 25 years of service;
(b) free health benefits for employees at least 60 years old with at least 20 years of service; and

(c) an additional $500 per month for two years for employees at least age 60 but with 10 less

than 20 years of service. The Board will assume the increased cost for the early retirement as

it affects their districts.

The Board's contributions to PERS for the years ended June 30, 2012, 2011, and 2010 were
50, $0, and 80 respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. During the year
ended June 30, 2012, the State of New Jersey contributed $371,640 to the TPAF for post-
retirement medical benefits on behalf of the Board. Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A.
18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board $284,349 during the year ended
June 30, 2012 for the employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF members

as calculated on their base salaries. These amounts have been included in the general-purpose
financial statements, and the combining and individual fund and account group statements
and schedules as revenues and expenditures in accordance with GASB24,
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. NOTE 9 - POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS =

Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1987 and Chapter 6 of Public Laws 1990 required TPAF and
PERS, respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees who
retire after accumulated 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement.

P.L. 2007, c103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical
benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the pension plans
for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical benefits for retired State employees
and retired educational employees. As of June 30, 2011 there were 93,323 retirees

eligible for post-retirement medical benefits. The costs of these benefits is funded through
contributions by the State in accordance with Chapter 62, P.L. 1994. Funding of post-
retirement medical premiums changed from a prefunding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis
beginning in fiscal year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attrbutable to Chapter 126, P.L. 1992, which
provides free health benefits to members of PERS, TPAF and the Alternate Benefit
Program who retired from a board of education or county college with 25 years of
service. The State paid $144 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 15,709

eligible retired members in fiscal year 2011.

NOTE 10 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLILS

New Jersey statue requires that interest earned on the investments in capital projects fund be credited
to the general fund or debt service based on Board resolution, In accordance with Board resolution,
accrued interest as of June 30, 2012 in the amount of $0 was transferred to debt service fund and

$0 was transterred to general fund to oifset future interest payments to bondholders.

NOTE 11 - CONTINGENT LIABITITIES

The Board is involved in several claims and lawsuits incidental to its operations. In the opinion
of the administration and legal counsel, the ultimate resolution of these matters will not have a
material adverse effect on the financial position of the District.

NOTE 12 - STATE HEALTH BENEFITS PROGRAM PREMIUM DELAY

The Jamesburg Board of Education is enrolled in the State Health Benefits Program (SHBP). The
Board, by resolution, opted to participate in the Premium Delay option offered by the SHBP

for both the 1992-1993 and 1993-1994 school year. Should the Board elect to terminate

SHBP participation in the future or the program ceases to exist, this premium will become due
and payable immediately at the current rates effective at the time of termination.

The financial statements reflect a long term liability of $44,000 which represents this potential
liability at current rates.
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- NOTE 13 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION =

The Board offers its employees a choice of the following deferred compensation plans created
in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered
by the entities listed below, permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future
years. Amounts deferred under the plans are not available to employees until termination,
retirement, death or unforseeable emergency. The plan administrators are as follows:
Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company, Metropolitan Life, Equitable Life.

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

PROPERTY AND LIABILITY INSURANCE
The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property, liability, student accident and
surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical Section

of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

NEW JERSEY UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION INSURANCE

The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under
the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the District is required to reimburse the
New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former emplyees and charged to
its account with the State.

NOTE 15 - FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED

GENERAL FUND

Of the $600,933 General Fund balance at June 30, 2012, $137,847 is unreserved and
undesignated, and $128,975 is reserved for encumbrances, $100,815 is reserved for maintenance
reserve, $58,296 is reserved for the 2012-2013 budget, $150,000 is reserved for capital reserve
and $25,000 is reserved for emergency reserve.

DEBT SERVICE FUND

‘The Debt Service Fund balance at June 30, 2012 of $1,293 is unreserved and undesignated.

NOTE 16 - CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7-F7, as amended by P.L. 2004, C.73 (s1701) the designation for
Reserved Fund Balance-Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey
Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school
districts are required to reserve General Fund balance at the fiscal year end of Tune 30 if they did not
appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget.
The excess fund balance at June 30, 2012 is $0.
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. NOTE 17 - CURRENT VULNERABILITY DUE TO CERTAIN CONCENTRATIONS .

The Board operates in a heavily regulated environment. The operations of the Board are subject to

the administration directives, rules and regulations of federal, state and local regulatory agencies,

including but not limited to, The New Jersey State Board of Education. Such administrative directives,

rules and regulations are subject to change by an act of congress or an administrative change mandated by
The New Jersey State Board of Education. Such changes may occur with little notice or inadequate funding to
pay for the related cost, including the additional administrative burdenm to comply with a change.
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JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION

.. Budgetnry Compuorison Schedule
Special Revenue Fund
Far the fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2012

REVENUES:
Local Saurces
State Sources
Federal Sources

Tolal revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction;

Salories of tenchers
Other snlaries for instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Purchased Professiannl and Technienl Services
Tuition
Other purchased services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Qther objects

Total instruction

Support services
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Program Direciors
Saluries of Other Prafessionnl Staff
Salnries of Secretaries & Clerical Assistants
Other Salnries
Personnl Scrvices - Employee Benefits

Purchased Educational Services - Contracted Pre-K

Purchased Professional - Educationnl Services
Other Purchased Professiansl Services
Purchased Technical Services

Rentals

Contr, Sery, Trans, {Bet. Home & Scl.)
Contr. Serv. Trans. (Wrup Around Services)
Contr, Serv. Trans. (Field Trips)}

Tuitien

Truvel

Other purchused Services (400-3500 series)
Supplies & Materials

Otlier Objects

Toinl support services
Fucilities Acquisition and Construction Services;
Buildings
Instructionn) Equipment
Noninstructional Equipment
Tot Focilities Acquisition and Construction Services
Trunsfer to Chaster Schoal

Total Expenditures

Other Financing Sources {Uses}
Transfer in fom Generl Fund

Tronsfer out to Whole School Reform (General Fund)

Totol Qiher Finpneing Sources (Lises)
Tetal Cutllows

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under)
Expenditures snd Other Finzncing Soarces

Original Budget Finai Variance

Budpet Teuansfers Budpet Acheal Final to Actual
0 1] 1] $ (1. ¢
75,075 39,486 114,561 88,452 16,109
382,930 32,221 415,171 408,700 6,471
458,025 71,707 529,732 s 507,152 % 23,580
143,848 (9,439) 134,409 123,565 10,844
0 0 ] 0 o
0 0 1} 0 1]
0 0 ] 0 U]
166,088 10,754 176,842 176,842 1]
8,300 9,560 17,860 16,060 1,800
11,215 11,839 23,054 22873 181
0 0 ] ] i}
1,100 0 £, 100 1,100 [\
330,551 22714 353,265 340,440 12,825
7467 ] 7467 1467 I}
6,180 0 6,180 6,180 [H
U] 14,720 14,720 11,720 3,000
£6,235 i] 16,235 16,235 [H
14,089 1,300 15,389 15,389 ]
54,833 7,292 62,125 61,060 1,065
1] 0 0 H H
5113 15497 20,610 14,920 5,690
0 1,066 1,066 1,066 ]
1] 0 0 [ 4
0 0 0 [ ]
700 0 700 700 4
0 1] 0 ] [
4] 0 0 1] [+]
0 1] 0 1] [H
0 1} 0 o [
0 122 122 122 [
22 857 8,996 31,853 31,853 [H
0 0 0 0 4
127,474 48,093 176,467 166,712 9,755
0 1] 0 [H] 0
0 a 0 iH 0
{} 0 [1] [ 0
0 0 0 1] 0
0 0 0 0 0
458,025 71,707 529,732 507,152 22,580
0 0 1] [ 1]
1] 0 1] 4 0
1] 0 1] 0 0
458,025 71,707 529,732 507,152 22 580
1] 0 0 s 05 1]
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NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



Exhibit C-3
JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Required Suppiementary Information
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
- Note to Required Supplementary Information -
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2012

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Qutflows and
GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

Special
General Revenue
Fund Fund

Sources/inflows of resources

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue” 7
from the budgetary comparison schedule (C-1) § 12,168,125 (C-2) § 507,152

Difference - budget to GAAP:
State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes,
not recognized for GAAP statements (459,382) 0

Prior year State aid payment recognized for budgetary
purposes, not recognized for GAAP Statements 434,151 0

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in the fund balances - governmental
funds

(B2) § 12,142,894 (B-2) § 507,152

Uses/outilows of rescurces

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the
budgetary comparison schedule (C-1) § 12,106,061 (C-2) § 507,152

Differences - budget to GAAP:
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but

not received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are
received for financial reporting purposes. H 0

Net transfer (outflows) to general fund 0 0

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmenial
funds (B-2) § 12,106,061 (B-2) § 507,152
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
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JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION

Specinl Revenue Fund

" Demonstrably Effective Program Aid Schedule of Expenditures

Budgetary Basis

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Exhibit E-2

EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:
Sularies of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series)
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total instruction

Support services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries
Personal Services - Employee Benefits
Purchased Professional - Educrtional Services
Other Purchased Professional Services
Purchased Technicat Services
Rentols
Travel
Supplies & Multerials

Total support services
Facilities acquisition and const. serv.:
Instructional Equipment
Noninstructional Equipment
Total facilities acquisition and const. serv.
Contribution to Charter Schools

Contribution to Whole School Reform

Total expenditures

District-wide Total

Budgeted Actual Variance
0 0 0
0 0 0
b 0 0
] o 0
0 ] 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 ¢ 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 o
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 ]
SUMMARY OF LOCATION TOTALS
Total 2011-12 DEPA Allocation 0
Actual DEPA Carryover (June 30, 2011) 0
Total DEPA Funds Available fur 2011-12 Budget ]
Less: 2011-12 Budgeted DEPA (Including
prior year budgeted carryover) ]
Available & Unbudgeted DEPA Funds as of June 30, 2012 0
Add: 2011-12 Unexpended DEPA 0
2012-13 Actual Carryover 0
2011-12 DEPA Carryover Budpeled in 2012-13 0
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Exhibit E-2a

JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Special Revenue Fund
" Demonstrably Effective Program Aid Schedule of Expenditures
Budgetary Basis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Grace M. Breekwedel School

Budgeted Actugl Variance
EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers 0 0 0
Other Salaries for Instruction b 0 0
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 0 0 0
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 0 0 0
General Supplies 0 0 0
Textbooks 0 0 0
Other Objects 0 0 0
Total instruction 0 0 0
Support services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 0 0 0
Other Salaries 0] 0 0
Personal Services - Employee Benefils ¢ 0 0
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 0 0 0
Other Purchased Professional Services 0 0 0
Purchased Technical Services 0 0 0
Rentals 0 0 0
Travel 0 0 0
Supplies & Materials 0 0 0
Total support services 0 0 0
Facilitics acquisition and const. serv.:
Instructional Equipment 0 0 0
Noninstructional Equipment 0 0 0
Total focilities acquisition and const. serv. a 0 0
Contribution to Charter Schools 0 0 0
Contribution to Whole School Reform 0 0 0
Total expenditures 0 0 0

CALCULATION OF BUDGET & CARRYOVER

Total 2011-12 DEPA Allocation 0 (1)
Actual DEPA Carryover (June 30, 2011) 0 (2)
Total DEPA Funds Available for 2011-12 Budpet 0 (3
Less: 2011-12 Budgeted DEPA (Including
prior year budgeted carryover) 0 (4)
Available & Unbudgeted DEPA Funds as of June 30, 2012 0 (5)
Add: 2011-12 Unexpended DEPA 0 (©)
2011-12 Actual Carryover 0 (N
2011-12 DEPA Carryover Budgeted in 2012-13 0 (8)
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Exhibit E-2b

JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
" Demonsirably Effective Program Aid Schedule of Expenditures
Budpetary Besis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

John F, Kennedy School

Budgeted Actual Variance
EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers 0 0 0
Other Salaries for Instruclion 0 0 0
Purchased Professional and Technicn! Services 0 0 0
Other Purchased Services {(400-500 series) 0 0 0
General Supplies 0 0 0
Texibooks 0 0 0
Other Objects 0 0 0
Total instruction 0 0 0
Support services:
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 0
Cther Salaries 0 0 0
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 0
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 0 0 0
Other Purchased Professional Services 0 o 0
Purchased Technical Services 0 0 0
Rentals 0 0 0
Travel 0 0 0
Supplies & Materinls 0 ] 0
Total support services 0 0 1
Facilities nequisition and const. serv.:
Instructional Equipment 0 ] 0
Noninstructional Equipment 0 o 0
Total facilities acquisition and const. serv. 0 0 0
Contribution to Charter Schools 0 0 0
Contribution to Whaole School Reform 0 0 0
Total expenditures 0 0 0

CALCULATION OF BUPGET & CARRYOVER

Total 2011-12 DEPA Allocation 0 ()
Actual DEPA Carryover (June 30, 2011) 0 (32}
Total DEPA Funds Available for 2011-12 Budget a4 (3)
Less: 2011-12 Budgeted DEPA (Including
prior year budgeted carryover) 0
Available & Unbudgeted DEPA Funds as of June 30, 2012 0 (5)
' Add: 2011-12 Unexpeaded DEPA 0 (6)
2011-12 Actual Carryover 0 @
2011-12 DEPA Carryover Budgeted in 2012-13 0 (8)
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JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION

Special Revenue Fund

- Preschoo] Aid-Schedule of Expenditures

Budgetary Bosis

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2012

Exhibit E-3

Budgeted Actual Varinnce
EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:
Salaries of Teachers 3 15,603 3 15,603 b3 0
Other Salaries for Instruction 0 0 0
Other Purchased Services {400-500 series) B,300 8,300 0
General Supplies 7,766 7.667 99
Texthooks 0 0 0
Other Objects 1,100 1,100 0
Total instruction 32,765 32,670 99
Support services:
Selaries of Program Direciors 7467 7467 4]
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 6,180 6,180 ]
Sularies of Other Professionn! Staff 7,588 7.589 0
Selaries of Secr. And Clerical Assistants 1] 0 0
Other Salartes 0 0 o]
Personal Services - Employee Benefiis 18,995 18,995 [#]
Purchased Educationn] Services - Contracted Pre-K. 1] 0 0
Contr. Serv.-Trans. (Bet. Home & Sch,) 700 700 0
Travel 0 0 0
Other Purchused Services (400-500 series) 0 0 0
Supplies & Materials 1,000 1,000 0
Other Objects 0 0 0
Total support services 41,931 41,931 0
Facilities nequisition and cont. serv:
Instructional equipment 0 1] 0
Meninstructional Equipment 0 0 1]
Total Facitities ncquisition ond cont, serv: 0 4] 0
Contribution te Charter Schools 0 0 0
Contribution te YWhole School Reform 0 0 0
Total expenditures 8 74,700 5 74,601 3 09

CALCULATION OF BUDGET & CARRYOVER

Total Revised 2011-12 Preschool Allecetion

Add: Actual Preschool Camyover (June 30, 2011)

Add: Preschool Expansion Aid Recorded in Fund 20

Add: Budgeted transfer from General Fund (including
Preschool Expansion Aid Recorded in Fund 11)

Total Preschool Funds Available for 2011-12 Budget

Less: 2011-12 Budgeted Preschool (Including

prior year budgeted caryover)

Available & Unbudgeled Preschool Funds ps of Tune 30, 2012

Add: June 30, 2012 Unexpended Preschool
2011-12 Actual Carryover - Prescheol

2011-12 Preschool Carryover Budgeted in 2012-13

74

74,700
0
0

4]
74,700

a0
0

59
8g
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Exhibit E-4

JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Special Revenue Fund
"Distance Learning Network Aid Schedule of Expenditures
Budgetary Basis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Budgeted Actual Varinnce
EXPENDITURES:
Support services:

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 3 0 5 0 b 0

Purchased Technical Services 0 0 0

Supplies & Materials 0 0 0
Total support services 0 Q 0
Facilities acquisition and const. serv.:

Noninstructional Equipment 0 0 0
Totnl facilities acquisition and const. serv, 0 0 0
Cantribution to Whole School Reform 0 0 0
Contribution to Charter Schools 0 0 0
Total expenditures 3 0 5 0 & 0

CALCULATION OF BUDGET & CARRYOVER

Actual Diistance Leaming Network Aid Curryover (June 30, 2011) 0
Less: 2011-12 Budgeted Distance Learning Network

Aid {Including prior year budgeted carryover) ]

Available & Unbudgeted DLNA Funds as of June 30, 2012 0
Add: 2011-12 Unexpended DLNA 0

2011-12 Actual Camryover - DLNA 0

2011-12 DLNA Cuamryover Budgeted in 2012-13 0
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Exhibit E-5

JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
oo Special Revenue Fund
Instructional Supplement Aid Schedule ol Expenditures
Budgetary Basis
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2012

Total
Budgeted Actual Variance
EXPENDITURES:
Instruction:

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 5 0 5 0 3 0

General Supplies 0 0 — 0
Total instruction 0 0 0
Support services:

Other Purchased Professional Services 0 0 0
Total support services 0 1] 0
Contribution to Charter Schools 0 0 0
Total expenditures 5 0 5 0 3 0

CALCULATION OF BUDGET & CARRYOVER

v

Total Revised 2011-12 Instructional Supplement Aid Allocation 0

Actual Instructional Supplement Carryover (June 30, 2011) 0

Total Instructional Supplement Aid Available for 2011-12 Budget 0
Less: 2011-12 Budgeted Instructional Supplement

Aid (Including prior year budgeted carryover) 0

Available & Unbudgeted ISA Funds as of June 30, 2012 t]

Add: 2011-12 Unexpended ISA 0

2011-12 Actual Carryover - ISA 0

2011-12 ISA Cuorryover Budgeted in 2012-13 0
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS



JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Enterprise Fund
Combining Statement of Net Assets

Exhibit G-1

hmeso.2o2
Food Child Care
Services Program 2012
ASSETS:
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 45016 § 237,021 % 282,037
Accounts receivable:
State 167 0 167
Federal 7,255 0 7,255
Other ‘ 0 0 0
Interfund receivable 0 0 0
Inventories 3,982 0 3,982
Total current assets 56,420 237,021 293,441
Fixed assets:
Equipment 138,002 0 138,002
Accumulated depreciation 122,126 0 122,126
Total fixed assets 15,876 0 15,876
Total assets $ 72,296 $ 237,021 § 309,317
LIABILITIES
AND FUND EQUITY:
Current liabilities: .
Accounts payable $ 0 8 0 3§ 0
Interfund payable 0 0 0
Total current liabilities 0 0 0
Fund equity:
Contributed capital 0 0 0
Unreserved .
retained earnings 72,296 237,021 309,317
Total fund equity 72,296 237,021 309,317
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 72,296 % 237,021 § 309,317
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JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses,
7 and Changes in Retained Earnings
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2012

OPERATING REVENUES:
Local Sources:

Enterprise Fund

Daily sales - reimbursable programs:

School lunch program
School breakfast program

Total daily sales - reimbursable programs

Childcare Revenues

Daily sales nonreimbursable programs

Special functions
Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Salaries
Employee benefits
Purchased property services
Supplies and materials
Management Fee
Depreciation
Cost of sales
Childeare Expenses

Total operating expenses
Operating loss

Nonoperating revenues:
State sources:
State school lunch program
Federal sources:
NSDA Commodities

National school lunch program
Board contribution

Total nonoperating revenues
Transfer to Childcare Program
Net income

Retained earnings - Beginning

Retained earnings - Ending

79

Exhibit G-2

2012

$ 100,200
0

100,200

261,739
0
7,886

369,825

85,318
26,660
8,539
15,509
9,615
836
92,740
285,001

524,218

(154,393)

3,497

0
145,563
0

149,060

0

(5,333)

314,650

$ 309,317




JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Enterprise Fund
Combining Statement of Cash Flows

Exhibit G-3

for the Fiscal Year ended June 30,2013~~~

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating Income (Loss)
Adjustment to reconcile operating income (loss)
to cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
Change in assets and liabilities:
Decrease/(Increase) in interfund receivable
Decrease/(Increase) in accounts receivable
Decrease/(Increase) in inventory
Increase/(Decrease) in accounts payable
Prior year adjustments

Net cash provided/(used) by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Cash received from state and federal reimbursements
Transfer to Childcare Program

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Net cash used for capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest on investments

Net cash provided by investing activities
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, July 1

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30

80

2012

(154,393)

836

17,434
(7,422)
618
(1,394)
0

(144,321)

149,060
0O

149,060

(16,712)

(16,712)

(11,973)

294,010

282,037




INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

NOT APPLICABLE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012



FIDUCIARY FUND



JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION

Fiduciary Fund

Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

... JUNE 30, 2012

Non-expendable

Exhibit H-1

Trust Agency Total
Unemployment
Student Insurance
Scholarship Activity Payroll Trust Fund 2012
ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents B 7,814 § 17,748 § 185,426 0 35 210,988
Due from general fund 0 0 0 0 0
Total assets $ 7,814 § 17,748 § 185,426 0 by 210,988
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
Liabilities:
Accounts payable b 0 8 0 5 0 0 5 0
Payroll deductions and
withholdings ] 0 185,426 0 185,426
Accrued salaries and wages 0 0 0 0 0
Due to student groups 0 17,748 0 0 17,748
Total liabilities 0 17,748 185,426 0 203,174
Fund balances:
Reserved - principal portion
nonexpendable frust 7,814 0 0 0 7,814
Unreserved 0 0 0 0 0
Total fund balances 7,814 0 0 0 7.814
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 7,814 § 17,748 § 185426 0 % 210,988
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Exhibit H-2
JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Fiduciary Fund
Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets
T o the Fiseal Year ended June 30,2012

2012
OPERATING REVENUES:
Local sources:
Interest on investments b 9
Donations 0
Total operating revenues 9
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Bank charges 37
Scholarship payments 600
Total operating expenses ' 637
Operating income (loss) (628)
Net income (loss) (628)
Fund balances, July 1 8,442
Fund balances, June 30 $ 7,814
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ASSETS:

Cash and
cash equivalents

Total assets
LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable
Due to student groups

Total liabilities

JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION

Student Activity Agency Fund

Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2012

Exhibit H-3

Balance Cash Cash
July 1, 2011 Receipts Disbursements  June 30, 2012
$ 7,012 34,971 24235 17,748
$ 7,012 34,971 24235 17,748
$ 0 0 0 0
7,012 34,971 24,235 17,748
$ 7,012 34,971 24,235 17,748
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Exhibit H-4
JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Payroll Agency Fund
Schedule of Receipts and Disbursements
~ for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2012

Balance Cash Cash Balance
July 1, 2011 Receipts Disbursements June 30, 2012
ASSETS:
Cash and
cash equivalents $ 175946 § 3,982,505 § 3,973,025 % 185,426
Due From General Fund 0 0 0 0
Total assets b 175,946 § 3,982,505 § 3,973,025 8 185,426
LIABILITIES:
Payroll deductions
and withholdings $ 175,946 § 3,982,505 3§ 3,973,025 % 185,426
Accrued salaries
and wages 0 0 0 0
Total liabilities $ 175,946 § 3,982,505 § | 3,973,025 § 185,426
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Expenses
Governmental activities
Instruction
Regular
Special education
Other special education
Vaocational
Other instruction
Nonpublic school programs
Adult/continuing education programs

Support Services:
Tuition
Student & instruction related services
School Administrative services
General administration
Central Services
Plant operations and maintenance
Administrative information technology
FPupil fransportation
Other support services

Special Schools

Charier Schools

Interest on long-term debt

Unallocated depreciation

Total governmentai aclivities expenses

Business-type activities:

Food service

Child Care
Total business-type activities expense
Total district expenses

Program Revenues
Gavernmental activities:
Charges for services:
Instruction (fuition)
Pupil transportation
Central and other support services
Operating granis and contributions
Capital grants and contributions
Total governmental activities program revenues

Business-type activities:
Charges for services
Food service
Child care
Operating grants and contributions
Capita! grants and contributions
Total business type activitles program revenues
Total district program revenues

JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
CHANGES [N NET ASSETS
LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS

- Fiscal Year Ending June 30,

Exhibit J-2

2009 2010

2011

2012

2,607,726 2,133,697 2,677,808 2,682,995
599,092 718,481 709,802 656,054

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

308,279 990,484 182,999 308,792
0 0 0 0

19,304 19,304 0 0
4,184,875 4,080,032 4,241,104 4,366,918
790,897 856,067 613,510 646,513
311,339 320,945 321,461 321,679
454,852 482,191 442,569 491,230
0 0 0 0
777,343 674,514 579,458 568,263
0 0 0 0

622,851 600,061 §65,725 515,508
1,662,381 2,047 465 1,847,270 2,074,585
0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

172,977 166,802 159,553 148,678
177,177 180,422 180,685 180,945
12,699,193 13,280,565 12,425,944 12,962,364
234,954 239,589 101,862 239,217
255,056 240,722 236,798 285,001
490,020 480,321 338,761 524,218
13,189,213 13,760,886 12,764,705 13.486,582
0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 ] 0 0

521,308 731,502 589,408 507,152

0 0 0 0

521,308 731,502 559,408 507,152
89,078 100,109 101,962 108,086
286,561 263,688 236,799 261,739
123,274 134,203 133,310 149,060
0 0 0 0

508,913 498,090 472,071 518,885
1,030,221 1,229,552 1,031,479 1,026,037
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JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS

Net (Expense)/Revenue
Governmental activities
Business-type activilies

Total district-wide net expense

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Assets
Governmental aclivities:
Property {axes levied for general purposes, net
Taxes levied for debt service
Unrestricted grants and contributions
Payments in lieu of taxes
Tuition Received
Investment eamings
Miscellaneous income
Transfers
Total governmental activities

Business-type activities:
Investment eamings
Transfers

Total business-type activities

Total district-wide

Change in Net Assets
Governmental activities
Business-type activities
Total district

_Fiseal Year Ending June 30, " ¢

Exhibit J-2

2009

2010 2011 2012
(12,177,885) (12,549,063) (11,866,536) (12,455,212)
18,893 17,769 14,720 (5.333)
(12,156,509 {12,531,294) {11,851,816) {12.460,545)
6,547,012 6,625,544 6,650,854 6,655,854
257,181 277,249 338,559 336,889
5,178,937 5,655,260 5,195,130 5,595,815
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 D 0
49,374 28,330 24,088 19,714
0 0 0 0
12,032,504 12,586,383 12,200,531 12,608,272
0 o 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
12,032,504 12,586,383 12,209,531 12,608,272
{145,381) 37,320 342,995 153,060
18,893 17,769 14,720 (5,333)
{126,488) 55,089 357,715 147,727
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JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION

Exhibit J4

- CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
. LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30,

2009 2010 2011 2012
Revenues
Tax levy 6,804,193 6,902,793 6,980,413 6,992,743
Tuition charges 0 0 0 0
Interest earnings 0 0 0 0
Miscellanecus 93,453 44720 24,988 19,714
State sources 5,235,255 5,000,991 5,278,371 5,525,957
Federal sources 420,911 1,360,381 476,167 577,010
Total revenue 12,553,812 13,317,885 12,768,939 13,115,424
Expenditures
instruction
Regular Instruction 2,607,726 2,133,697 2,577,808 2,682,995
Special education instruction 599,092 718,481 709,802 656,054
Other special instruction 0 0 0 0
Vocational education 0 0 0 0
Other instruction 308,278 990,484 182,999 308,792
Nonpublic school programs 0 0 0 0
Adult/continuing education 19,304 19,304 0 0
Support Services:
Tuition 4,194 975 4,090,032 4,241,104 4,366,918
Student & inst. related services 790,897 856,067 613,510 646,513
General administration 311,339 320,945 321,461 321,679
School administrative services 454,852 482,191 442 569 491,230
Central services ‘ 0 0 0 0
Admin. information technology 0 0 0 0
Plant operations and maintenance 777,343 674,514 579,458 568,263
Pupil transportation 622,851 600,061 569,725 515,508
Other Support Services 0 0 0 0
Employee benefits 1,654,356 2,037,940 1,845,070 2,055,261
Special Schools 0 0 0 0
Charter Schools 0 0 0 0
Capital outlay 16,524 20,927 2,062 0
Debt service:
Principal 209,112 245 000 305,000 320,000
Interest and other charges 172,977 166,902 159,553 148,878
Total expenditures 12,738,627 13,356,545 12,550,121 13,082,091
Excess {Deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures (185,815) (38,660) 218,818 33,333
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Exhibit J-8
JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS

CURRENT YEAR
2012
Taxable % of Total
Assessed District Net
Value Rank Assessed Value
Tall Tree Apartments 3 1,800,000 1 0.75%
CVs 1,750,000 2 0.73%
Bell Atlantic 1,688,303 3 0.71%
Molineux 1,494,000 4 0.62%
333 Forsgate 1,250,000 5 0.52%
Jameshurg Holding 1,100,000 6 0.46%
Maglies 1,000,000 7 0.42%
TD Bank 874,000 8 0.37%
Abreu 825,000 9 0.35%
24 Forge 700,000 10 0.29%
Lee 687,500 11 0.29%
Lee 687,500 12 0.29%
TF Halom 661,200 13 0.28%
Sikorski 641,600 14 0.27%
Potachar 615,000 15 0.26%
PNC Bank 570,800 16 0.24%
Lakeview Estates 552,300 17 0.23%
Mendoker 546,000 18 0.23%
Cherry Court 540,000 19 0.23%
Jamesburg Apts 510,000 20 0.21%
Total 5 18,493,203 7.73%

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor
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Exhibit J-9
JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS,

LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS

Fiscal Collected within the Fiscal Year
Year Taxes Levied of the Levy Collections in
Ended for the Fiscal Percentage Subsequent

June 30, Year Amount " of Levy Years

2008 6,804,193 6,804,193 100.00% 0
2010 6,902,794 6,902,794 100.00% 0
2011 6,988,413 6,989,413 100.00% 0
2012 7,456,904 7,456,904 100.00% 0

Source: District records including the Cerificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F form)
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Exhibit J-14
JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

LAST FIVE YEARS
Per Capita Unemployment
Year Fopulation Personal Income Personal Rate

2008 6,389 281,256,558 44,022 4.10%
2009 6,367 297,173,358 46,674 5.50%
2010 6,366 308,458,164 48,454 8.60%
2011 6,370 301,887,070 47,392 8.680%
2012 5,948 287,026,688 48,256 8.30%
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JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS

CURRENT YEAR
Percentage of
Total
Rank Municipal
Employer Employees [Optional] Employment
Jamesburg Board of Education 81 1 2.35%
Borough of Jamesburg 55 2 1.60%
Mendokers Bakery 51 3 1.48%
Northeast L umber 38 4 1.10%
CVS Pharmacy 35 5 1.02%
Dunkin Donuts 26 6 0.75%
PNC Bank 8 7 0.23%
294 8.53%
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Exhibit J-18

JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION

LAST FOUR EISCAL YEARS = .
2009 2010 2011 2012
District Building
Elementary
John F. Kennedy School
Square Feet 59,500 59,500 59,500 59,500
Capacity (students) 497 497 497 497
Enroliment 434 4086 462 464
Grace M. Breckwedel School
Square Feet 29,749 29,749 29,749 29,749
Capacity (students) 224 224 224 224
Enrollment ® 185 215 198 175

Number of Schools at June 30, 2012
Elementary = 1
Middle School = 1
Senior High School = 0
Other=10
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Exhibit J-19
JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE
LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES - REQUIRED
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES

11-000-261-xxx
* School Facilities John F. Kennedy G.M. Breckwedel Total
Project # (s)
2009 0 0 0
2010 0 0 0
2011 0 0 ]
2012 0 0 0
Total School Facilities 0 0 0

* School facilities as defined under EFCFA.
(N.J.A.C. 6A:26-1.2 and N.J.A.C. 6A:26A-1.3)

Source: District records
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JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION

INSURANCE SCHEDULE
JUNE 30, 2012

School Package Policy
Property - Real and Personal Proper
Cormnprehensive General Liability
Comprehensive Automobile Liability
Comprehensive Crime Coverage

Computers and Scheduled Equipment
Data Processing Equipment - Hardware
Data Processing Equipment - Software

Boiler and Machinery
Property Damage

Umbrelia Liability
Umbrella Policy

School Board Legal Liability
Directors and Officers Policy

Student Accident Insurance Policy - CNA Insurance
Public Official Bonds - Utica Mutual Insurance Co.

Board Secretary
Treasurer

All policies are with the New Jersey School Boards Assaciation

Insurance Group, unless otherwise noted above.

Source: District records
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Exhibit J-20

Deductible

Coverage
11,366,500 500
1,000,000 1,000
1,000,000 350
101,000 250
260,000 1,000
80,000 1,000
100,000,000 1,000
10,000,000 10,000
5,000,000 2,500
1,000,000 0
50,000 0
100,000 0
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CULLARI, CARRICO, SOOJIAN, BURKE, LLC

CERTIFIED PUSBLIC ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORS

Report on Internal Control over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters
Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed
in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Jamesburg School District

County of Middlesex, New Jersey

We have audited the financial statements of the Board of Education of the Jamesburg School District in
the County of Middlesex, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012, and
have issued our report thereon dated October 5, 2012. We conducted our audit in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of
Education, State of New Jersey.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of the Jamesburg Board of Education is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered
the Jamesburg School District's internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Jamesburg Schoo! District’s internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Jamesburg School District’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis.

A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there
is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be
prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

1700 Route 23 North, Suite 300« Wayne, NJ 07470 » Phone: (973) 406-3955 » Fax: (973) 406-3960 » www.ccsbepa.com



Exhibit K-1

Qur consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in

- internal control that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be
material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Jamesburg School District's financial

statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of
Education, State of New Jersey.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committee, management, the
Jamesburg Board of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education, and other State and
Federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

g@% Outhe: Cursin S i Beske. L2C

Raymond P. Burke, CPA, PSA
CS 00225500

Wayne, New Jersey
October 5, 2012
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CULLARI, CARRICO, SOOJIAN, BURKE, LLC

CERTIFIED PUBLID AGCCOLULUNTANTS & ADVISORS

Report on Compliance with Requirements That Could Have
A Direct and Material Effect on Major Programs and on Internal
Control Over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and
New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Jamesburg School District

County of Middlesex, New Jersey

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Board of Education of the Jamesburg School District, in the
County of Middlesex, State of New Jersey, with the types of compliance requirements described in the
U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the New
Jersey State Grants Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of its
major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012. Jamesburg School District's
major federal and state programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor’s Resulls Section of the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal and state programs is the
responsibility of the Jamesburg School District’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on the Jamesburg School District’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements as
prescribed by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey; OMB Circular
A-133 Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations; and New Jersey OMB's
Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid.
Those standards, OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major
federal or state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
Jamesburg School District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures
as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Jamesburg School District’s
compliance with those requirements.

Tn our opinion, the Board of Education of Jamesburg Schooi District, in the County of Middlesex, State
of New Jersey, complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that could

have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2012.

1700 Route 23 North, Suite 300 « Wayne, NJ 07470 « Phone: (973) 406-3955 « Fax: (973) 406-3960 » www,.ccsbepa.com



Exhibit K-2

Internal Control Over Compliance

. The management of the Board of Education of the Jamesburg School District is responsible for . ... ...
establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal or state programs. In planning and performing
our audit, we considered Jamesburg School District’s internal control over compliance with
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state program in order
to determine our auditing procedures for the purposes of expressing our opinion on compliance and to
test and report on internal control over compliance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we

do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Jamesburg School District’s internal control over
compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control does
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program on a timely basis.

A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that
material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program will not
be prevented or detected , and corrected, on a timely basis.

Qur consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above. Jamesburg School District’s responses to the findings identified in our
audit are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit
Jamesburg School District’s response and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the management of the Jamesburg Board
of Education, the New Jersey State Department of Education and other federal and state awarding
agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other
than these specified parties.

Raymond P. Burke, CPA, PSA
No. CS 00225900

Wayne, New Jersey
October 5, 2012
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JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Notes for Schedules of Expenditures of Awards and Financial Assistance
JUNE 30, 2012

NOTE 1 - GENERAL

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include
federal and state award activity of the Board of Education, Jamesburg School District. The Board of
Education is defined in Note 1 to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal and state awards
received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial
assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards and state financial assistance.

NOTE 2 - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented on the
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which
are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 1
to the Board’s basic financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance
with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented
in, or used in the preparation of the basic financial statements.

NOTE 3 - RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis.
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special
revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by
law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not
recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the
exception of the revenue recognition of one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are
not recognized until the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of one or more
June state aid payments in the subsequent year.

The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting
budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related
revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not.

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $25,231. See Note 1
for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general
and special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board’s basic
financial statements on a GAAP basis as follows:

116




JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notes for Schedules of Expenditures of Awards and Financial Assistance

JUNE 30, 2012
Federal State Total
General Fund $ 168,310 5,324,247 5,492,557
Special Revenue Fund 408,700 08.452 507,152
Debt Service Fund 0 128,489 128,489
Food Service Fund 145,563 3,497 149,060
Total Financial Assistance $ 722,573 5,554,685 6,277,258

NOTE 4 - RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related

federal and state financial reports.

NOTE 5 - OTHER

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year
value received and current year distributions respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension
Contributions represents the amount paid by the state on behalf of the district for the year ended June
30, 2012. TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the
employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30,

2012,
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JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2012

~ Section I- Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued: Unqualified

Internal contro! over financial reporting:
1} Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? yes X none reported

Noncompliance material to general-purpose financial
statements noted? yes X no

Federal Awards

Internal Control over major programs:
1) Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses? yes X no

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with section .510(a) of
Circular A-1337 X  yes no

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
84.010, 84.281, 84.288, 84.389 No Child Left Behind {Titles I to 11I)
84.027 American Recovery and Reinvestment Act

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs:(520) by 300,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X  yes no
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K-6
JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

June 30,2012
State Awards
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs: $300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X  yes no
Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: Ungqualified
Internal Control over major programs:
1) Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses? yes X none reported

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letter 04-047 yes X no

Identification of major programs:

GMIS Number(s) Name of State Program
12-495-034-5120-078 Equalization Aid
12-495-034-5120-089 Special Education Aid
12-495-034-5095-001 TPAF On-Behalf
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JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
June 30, 2012

Section IT - Financial Statement Findings
This section identifies the reportable conditions, material weaknesses, and instances of
noncompliance related to the general-purpose financial statement that are required to be reported
in accordance with paragraphs 5.18 through 5.20 of "Government Auditing Standards”.
None

Section IHl - Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies audit findings required to be reported by section .510(a) of Circular A-
133 and NIOMB Circular Letter 04-04.

FEDERAL AWARDS

None

STATE AWARDS

None
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Exhibit K-7
JAMESBURG BOARD OF EDUCATION
Summary Schedule of Prior-Year Audit Findings
and Questioned Costs as Prepared by Management
© 7 for the fiscal year énded Junig 30,2012

Federal Financial Assistance / Grant Activity:

FINDING 11-1

No Child Left Behind (NCLB) Tiile I Grant:

Based on an audit by the State of New Jersey, Department of Education, Office of Fiscal
Accountability and Compliance for the grant period of September 1, 2008 through August 31,
2009 the following items were identified.
1) An expenditure was improperly charged to Title I program without documentation of an
academic purpose.
2) An expenditure was charged to the Title I grant which supplanted local funding sources
and is therefore deemed to be unallowed.

3) Records pertaining to the Title [ program must be kept in 2 manner which facilitates an
effective audit.

4) Appointments of Title I personnel, including their related salary and funding percentages,
were not recorded in the board of education meeting minutes.

5) Title I funded personnel did not prepare time and activity reports to demonstrate the
percentage of their time chargeable to the Title I program.

6) The LEA did not record all salary charges on a consistent basis as program activities
were performed.

7) Proper accounts and tracking of reserves were not maintained for the Title I program in
accordance with departmental and federal guidelines.

Current Status:

Corrective action was taken as per the Board approved corrective action plan.

State Aid and State Aid Activity:
None

Debt Service / Capital Projects:
None

Board Secretary Records:

None
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